Homedale School

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Principal - Shay Swan

CC: Rob Sauer

Date:  4/2/24

Re: Board Report - Homedale Middle School

Enroliment:

Listed below are our current enrollment numbers:
5th Grade: 101

6th Grade: 94

7th Grade: 84

8th Grade: 98

Total: 375

Attendance:
As a school, we have 93.9% attendance for the second semester.

93.9
Parent Teacher Conferences:

HMS hosted an open forum parent teacher conference on Thursday, March 11th. Teachers were able to
have meaningful and effective conversations with parents. We had a total of 45% of our parents attend.




8th Grade Promotion Ceremony:
Homedale Middle School is scheduled to host our 8th grade promotion ceremony on May 29th at 2:00pm.

This is a significant milestone in the lives of our young scholars, we are excited to share this moment with
the students and their families.

ISAT Testing:
The following dates have been established for ISAT testing:

Science (5" & 8t grades) — March 19-21
ELA — March 16-18, March 23-25
Math — May 7-9
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